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Re: PQ 38657/23

To ask the Minister for Health when shift leaders will be appointed to a facility
(details supplied), in line with the HSE national clinic programme for adult
critical care; and if he will make a statement on the matter. -Michael Ring
Dear Deputy Ring,

| refer to the above representation.

We currently to not have funding approved to recruit.

There is an identified nurse in charge in ICU on every shift 24/7.

Saolta Hospital Group are currently reviewing options and potential to implement shift
leads at Mayo University Hospital.

Thanks for your query, | hope this clarifies the matter.
Kind Regards,

IR

Catherine Donohoe
Hospital Manager




